

## MARCH 20<sup>TH</sup>, 2018 PTO MEETING MINUTES

## Rittman Elementary School PTO

Lydia Hatton **President** Jennifer Shipley **Vice President** Angela Snyder **Secretary** Megan Evans **Treasurer** 

Time	Item	Owner
[6:02pm]	Welcome- Attendance Angie Snyder Jamifer Shipley Lydia Hatten Tiffany Westever	[Lydia Hatton]
	Attendance-Angie Snyder, Jennifer Shipley, Lydia Hatton, Tiffany Westover, Robin Goodman, Heather Tooley, Shawna DeVoe	
[6:04pm]	Treasurer's Report-	[Lydia Hatton]
	<ul> <li>A. PTO Checking- \$11,642.01 (As of Last Meeting)</li> <li>B. Outstanding Payments- \$0.00</li> <li>C. Payments made since last meeting</li> <li>1. Check #1038 – Wal-Mart - \$97.28 – RTRW &amp; Donuts w/Dudes</li> <li>2. Check #1041 – Jen Shipley - \$18.41 – Donuts w/Dudes</li> <li>3. Check #1039 – Target - \$84.11 – RTRW</li> <li>4. Check #1040 – Paul Strong - \$101.66 – Giant Eagle D w/Dudes</li> <li>5. Check #1042 – Dannemiller Co. – 29.20 – Movie Night</li> <li>D. Balance – \$11,460 (As of 2/28/2018)</li> </ul>	
[6:09pm]	Principal Report-	[Dr. DeVoe]
	A. PBIS Quarterly Reward – Glow Stick Dance Party will begin at 1pm on Friday, 3/24/18 for all students who have earned reward.	
	<ul> <li>B. Security in our school – with security very much a present day concern RES has taken many steps to ensure our school is safe. A Rittman Police Officer is now in our buildings during the school days. Parents will see police car in parking lot and do not need to be alarmed they are there now daily. Security has also be heightened within school through cameras, and furthering teacher/staff training</li> <li>C. RES Summer Program letters have went out and we already have several families that have picked up packets to register. Mrs. Rahe</li> </ul>	
	will be directing the summer program.  Committee Reports-	
[6:15pm]	Shoparoo Committee -	[Lydia Hatton]
	A. Currently have 193 (152 on 2/19/18) supporters, 165,174 Total School Root Points YTD (approx. \$300), 4th Grade is in 1st Place (5,610), 3rd Grade is in 2nd Place (5,100), Kindergarten is in 3rd Place (4,380).	I

Time	Item	Owner
	These totals are as 6pm on Monday, Mar. 19 <sup>th</sup> . Keep up the great work!	
	Right to Read Committee -	
[6:19pm]	A. Right to Read Week - Week-long event was held February 26 <sup>th</sup> – March 2 <sup>nd</sup> . Week included reading raffle, spirit week, fish guessing game, school decorating, and daily announcements.	[Angie Snyder]
	Family Movie Night Committee -	FI 12 11 11 3
[6:21pm]	A. RES Family Movie Night – COCO was the movie. PTO collected non-perishable foods for admission to help the Rittman Elementary School Food Pantry. PTO also provided free popcorn and water to drink that evening. We had 147 people in attendance.	[Lydia Hatton]
	Spring Fundraiser Committee –	
[6:26pm]	A. Popcorn Sales Fundraiser – Popcorn Sale has been cancelled.	[Lydia Hatton]
	Old Business-	
[6:30pm]	A. Donuts with Dudes – Was held Wednesday, Feb. 21 <sup>st</sup> for Kindergarten-1 <sup>st</sup> Grade, on Thursday, Feb. 22 <sup>nd</sup> for 2 <sup>nd</sup> -3 <sup>rd</sup> Grade, and on Friday, Feb. 23 <sup>rd</sup> for 4 <sup>th</sup> -5 <sup>th</sup> Graders. During all dates we had a total of 334 students and dudes attend!	[Lydia Hatton] I
[6:35pm]	B. Tax ID – New Tax EIN# was filed and we now are official with Tax ID# our name will be officially Rittman Elementary School PTO aka RES PTO.	[Megan Evans]
[6:37pm]	C. Playground Equipment – Dr. DeVoe is researching costs of pieces of equipment and is asking PTO to consider joining with her to cover the costs. PTO has agreed to hear any offers and is willing to assist after researching. UPDATED TO INFO – Two quotes were gotten from company, both are for the front playground, quotes are for \$22,000 and \$24,000, work would be completed during upcoming summer. PTO board will crunch numbers and budget to be able to present in April what we are wanting to present to the school in support.	[Dr. DeVoe]
	New Business-	
[6:50pm]	A. Field Day Committee – Taking volunteers for field day committee. Committee will plan event this is not for volunteers on the day we will as for those later.	[Abby Avery]
[6:55pm]	<ul> <li>B. Staff Appreciation Week – Committee has been formed. Jen Shipley will lead committee and members will be Patty Schell, Becky Kindel, and Sammi Beery.</li> <li>C. Upcoming Events and Business – 5th Grade Celebration, 3rd Grade Concert, Field Day, Reading Under the Lights, and the PTO Volunteer Appreciation Dinner.</li> </ul>	[Jen Shipley]

Time	Item	Owner
[7:32pm]	<ul> <li>Announcements-</li> <li>A. Next meeting will be Tuesday, April 17th, at 6pm in the library at RES</li> <li>B. During April meeting will hold nominations for 2018-19 PTO Board Officers.</li> </ul>	i. [Lydia Hatton]
[7:33pm]	Adjournment	[Lydia Hatton]